
 
 

 

January 25, 2023 

 

Issuance Date Amendment 1:  January 25, 2023 

Closing Date/Time of Offers:  February 3, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Quotation (RFQ) # PAF-SSC-23-0001  
Quality Assurance Services  
REFERENCE: Issued under Pacific American Fund 
(PAF), USAID Contract No. 72049220C00004 

 

To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
The purpose of this Solicitation Amendment 1 is to provide clarification. No further clarifications will be 
entertained after this amendment.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeanine Hubler, CFCM, CCEP-I 
Interim COP, Pacific American Fund 
SVP, Operations and Contracts  
  



 
 
 

RESPONSE TO REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS 
 
 

1. Under CLINs, what does Direct Labor Category mean? 
 
RESPONSE:  Direct labor refers to the billable hours your organization will charge to accomplish 
the tasks called for in the scope of work.   
 

2. Under CLINs, the # of Positions is left open.  Please clarify? 
 
RESPONSE: It is up to the contractor to propose the number of positions needed to complete 
the scope of work. 
 

3. Under CLINs, Max days/year, 3 rows had been filled.  Please clarify if this implies 3 positions? 
 
RESPONSE:  It is up to the contractor to propose the number of individuals needed to perform 
the services.   
 

4. Under CLINs, Max days/year, 3 rows were filled with 220.  I assume this number implies the 
Maximum number of Days to be used for purposes of costing? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, that is correct - 220 days is the maximum number of days to be charged per 
position. 
 

5. What is the implementation strategy?  Will the Constracts be constructed in parallel to each 
other?  The Fishery Facility is Located in East Malaita. 
 
RESPONSE:  The plan is to start with the Gwaigeo road first. Construction for the Auki cold 
storage and Adakoa fishery will commence shortly thereafter. The remaining facilities at 
Gwaigeo will be initiated in a logical order that may result in numerous facilities being 
constructed at the same time.  
 

6. Are the contracts Labour Contract Only? 
 
RESPONSE: The contract for QA/QC services is for labor and associated other direct costs, such 
as travel, per diem, etc. It will be a Time and Materials contract.   
 

7. Are there any arrangements in place for consultants accommodation and transport whilst on 
site, or should this be allowed for by the consultant under the Materials/Other Direct Costs? 
 
RESPONSE:  No arrangements for transport or lodging will be provided by Social Solutions. The 
Contractor will need to include those costs in their proposal under Other Direct costs (i.e., 
travel, per diem, etc). 
 



 
8. For purposes of testing, for instance, concrete compression test on concrete cubes/cylinders, or 

CBR tests, this will be undertaken in a lab by a third party.  Who will be responsible for the cost 
undertaking these lab tests? 
 
RESPONSE: Testing, and all associated costs, will be conducted by the construction firm(s). 
 

9. When will the drawings be supplied to the consultant? 
 
RESPONSE: Drawings are in the final stages and will be provided upon award of contract for 
QA/QC services. 
 

10. Are the Environmental and Social Components of the project to be included as well? We are 
referring to mandatory requirements associated to the sites.   
 
RESPONSE:  Selected QA firm is tasked with ensuring that construction contractors follow their 
environmental mitigation and community engagement plans.   
 

 

 


